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Swedish Budo Ass.
Kendo Section
Bromma 6.10.1971.

Mr. Roald M. Knutsen

Secretary~-General of the British Kendo Ass.
29 Egremont Place

Brighton

England

Dear Sir,

Swedish Kendo is very honoured by and grateful for the invitation
to the 4th JAPAN AIR LINES YUDANSHA TAIKAI.

Later on we will send a definite list of the names of the com-
petitors.

The earlier JAL YUDANSHA TAIKAIs had an official state as Euro-
pean Championships. Is it so also this time?

Is it possible to get exewption from the yudansha-necessityrso
we also could send one or two kyusha? The reason is followings
Since mr. Watanabe and his brother left Sweden in dec. 1969 it
has been impossible to dan-graduate here,because of the Eurcpean
Kendo Fed. rules of dan-graduation.

Yours,

SBF:s KENDOSEKTION
Johan Appelberg

Sérnavégen 10

161 42 Bromma

Tel: 08/2574 92



